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1.    Cost and Financial Related Questions
1.1  The Government has provided no conversion chart to convert Performance Scores to Yield Scores. Can the bidder assume from this fact that the Performance Score is equal to the Yield Score? For example, does a Performance Score of 92% yield an award fee payment of 92% of the Award Fee Pool?


Response: No, the bidder cannot assume the Performance Score is equal to the Yield Score.  A Performance Score of 92% does not yield an award fee payment of 92% of the Award Fee Pool.

1.2  The bidder is clearly forbidden from including Award Fee in his Phase-In Costs. Is a bidder entitled to Base Fee during Phase-In?


Response:  No.  Base Fee is only considered applicable once full contract performance begins, i.e., at the start of each performance year (base or option year(s)).  Contractor is not at full performance during the phase-in period, therefore base fee is not considered applicable. 

2. Technical Section C Related Questions

2.1  Para 5.14—G1/AG
2.1.1   Para 5.14.1.3--Transition—When processing separations, will the PA also process discharges as directed by Court Martial?


Response:  Yes.  Para. 5.14.1.3 states support is provided for all categories of separation.

2.1.2 Para 5.14.1.4--Retiree Appreciation Day—What are specific requirements?  Will the PA have responsibility for planning and conducting the event?


Response: PA provides administrative support only.

2.1.2 Para  5.18.5.3--Provide Passenger Movement—What is “current travel services contract” and how will the PA interact with the existing contractor, i.e. what duties does the existing contractor perform?


Response:  Travel Services contract is the Defense Travel Region 5 contract currently awarded to Carlson Wagonlit Travel.  The PA will interact with the travel services contractor on a daily basis in accordance with Para. 5.18.5.3.1, to provide all modes of commercial transportation to travelers IAW information contained in the PWS.  This includes passenger reservations and ticketing for air/bus travel, as well as hotel/motel and rental car reservations for individuals and groups, to include refunds of same.  Travel services contractor provides ticketing in the form of hard copy or electronic.  A new RFP for the travel services is being prepared, so that Carlson may not be the travel services contractor of the future.  The travel services contractor services both official and leisure travel.  Only official travel is covered in referenced paragraph. Leisure travel falls under DCFA.  Official travel is under DOL Transportation Division.  This is a Military Traffic Management Command (MTMC) contract.  

2.2  Para 5.19--DOIM
Item of Inquiry but not necessarily a question—Why are Mail, FOIA/Privacy Act and Distribution Services currently performed by DOIM and not by G1/AG?


Response: The responsibility for Postal, Distribution, FOIA/Privacy Act, Publications, Etc., are assigned to the DOIM by AR 25-1.  This responsibility has been in effect since 1985.

2.3  Para 5.20.2 DPW/Housing—

We understand that the PA will provide budgetary and administrative support for housing operations.  We also understand that a separate contractor operates Post Housing.  How will the PA interact with the housing contractor and who will decide respective responsibilities, e.g. who will maintain improved surfaces and landscape within housing areas?


Response:  The AFH Maintenance Contract is separate and apart from housing operations.  Work requests may be generated by housing occupants, AFH contractor or PA for work beyond the scope of the AFH contract, i.e. surfaced areas, landscaping.  Reference Para 5.20.2.3.6 for PA interaction with the AFH contractor.  Improved surfaces and landscaping are maintained by separate contract for other than limited service order repairs to pavements.

3. Section L.7 - Proposal Format/Admin Question.

As specified in Section L.7 there is a 100-page limit on the technical written proposal. The proposal also requires that we provide a quality control plan, contingency, property, and phase-in/phase-out plan. Are these plans part of the 100 page limit?  If they are, we request that you not include these plans within the 100-page limitation specified within the written technical portion of the proposal. 


Response:  The plans, i.e. quality control plan, contingency, property, and phase-in/phase-out plans will not be considered part of the 100 page limit.

4. Environmental & Safety Questions 

4.1  Section H.22.b.  Will licenses and permits obtained as a representative of the government be in the name of the government, (Fort Polk), and not in the name of the PA? 


Response:  No, The PA will obtain licenses and permits in his own name unless otherwise instructed.  See Section H, Para H.10.

4.2  Section H.22.c It is our understanding that we will have no responsibility to the government for pre-existing environmental conditions or for any other environmental acts of degradation, including hazardous waste/materials clean up, not caused by the PA’s performance under the contract. 


Response:  Correct.

4.3  Section 52.223-10.  Waste Reduction Program.  Can the PA use the installation DRMO for waste disposal? Is there a current contract to dispose of hazardous waste? If so, which of the companies/contracts listed in the tech exhibit perform this service?


Response:  The PA can use the installation DRMO for waste disposal.  The TE GFP-6 “List of  Government Furnished Base Support Contracts”  has been revised and incorporated by  Amendment 0003.

4.4  Paragraph C-4.3.4.  Personal Protective Equipment.   

4.4.1  Will the PA be provided any personal protective equipment by the government?  


Response:  No, the PA is responsible for providing all contractor personnel protective equipment.

4.4.2  Will the PA be allowed to use GSA to procure personal protective equipment? 


Response:  Yes, GSA is an authorized source of supply for contractor material and supply requirements.  If GSA does not sell personal protective equipment, contractor is responsible for obtaining equipment through other contractor sources of supply.

4.4.3  Other supplies and materials? 


Response: Yes, see response above.  

4.5  Paragraph 5.15.2.8.  Hazardous Materials and Safety in Transportation Course. 

4.5.1  Paragraph 5.15.2.8.1.  Can we Obtain a copy of MOI “Hazardous Materials and  Safety in Transportation Course”. 


Response:  A copy of the Hazardous Materials and Safety In Transportation Course MOI is available in the Technical Library.

4.5.2  Are course materials available to us in the bidders library? 


Response:  No.  Course materials will only be provided if this requirement is awarded to industry.

4.6  Paragraph 5.15.2.8.2.  “…Provide certified facilitator…”  

4.6.1  Will the government provide to the PA and allow access to the Army schools noted as providing the above course certification training? 


Response:  Yes, the PA would have to go through the G3, Training Office to obtain a quota in the certification courses.  PA is responsible for any tuition charges associated with the certification course.

4.6.2  Will the government accept DOT certification training meeting the above course facilitator requirements?


Response:  No.  In accordance with DoD 4500.9R, Chapter 204, para d, the facilitator will attend the certification course at one of the locations listed.

4.7   Paragraph 5.15.2.9.1., 2., & 3.  Installation NBC School.    Who conducts the training for the Installation NBC School, the PA or the government?

Response:  The Government conducts the training for the Installation NBC School.

4.8  Paragraph 5.15.3.  Range.  There is no mention as to responsibility for a Range Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for Laser, MILES, radioactive isotope components, and Radio-Frequency radiation, etc. issues.  Is it the PA’s or government’s responsibility for Range RSO designation, assignment, and duties?


Response:  Fort Polk does not have a requirement for a Range Radiation Safety Officer (RSO).  Post Safety provides Laser safety classes to Military.  All Military must attend this class before they can perform duties as OIC of a laser range.

4.9   Paragraph 5.15.4.4.7.  Receive and Store Soiled Linen.  Does this requirement include Hospital and 

Clinic staff and/or patient linens?


Response: No,  this requirement does not include hospital or patient type linen.
4.10  Section C5.20.  Paragraph 5.20.1.18.6.  Clean Up Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Spills.  Is the PA assuming the role as the Installation HAZMAT Team, or is the government maintaining the position of Installation HAZMAT Team and acting as the primary responder?


Response:  The Government is maintaining  responsibility as primary responder.

5. Section L.8.1. (b)   Section limits the written Technical Proposal to 100 pages. It also

requires that this proposal  include a Quality Control Plan, Contingency Plans, a Property Control Plan, and Phase-In/Phase-Out Plans. Each of these plans involves extensive detail, which cannot be adequately addressed within the page limitations. Please verify that the above-cited plans are included in the Technical Volume page limits.


Response:  The plans, i.e. quality control plan, contingency, property and phase-in/phase-out plans are not include as part of the 100 page limit.

6.   Para.5.18.3.3.1.1   Section identifies a “contractor operated dining facility”. Technical Exhibit 7 identifies Centro Management as the contractor providing dining facility attendants. Does Centro Management provide for the management of the contractor operated dining facility or merely for provision of workers?


Response:  Centro Management provides separate contract support for both DFA’s for the dining facilities that only have KP requirements and for “full food” service dining facilities that require both KP and cook support.  Centro Management manages the “contractor operated dining facilities” with oversight by the COR and QA’s.

7.   Para. 5.18.3.5.1.5  Section specifies that the Providing Activity will operate the Operational Readiness Float (ORF). The subsequent sentence states that there is no ORF. Please clarify.


Response:  There are currently no ORF items on hand.  Future requirements due to mission change, new fielding of equipment could in fact result in ORF items.  AR 710-2 requires that when there is ORF, it will be maintained and managed.

8.   Para 5.18.3.5.5  Section addresses bulk petroleum management.  It discusses fuel requisitioning and receipt but makes no mention of distribution on post or fuel issues, either wholesale or retail. Does the PA have any responsibilities in these areas?


Response:  The PA does not make any distribution of fuel.  
9.   Para 5.18.3.7  Section identifies material handling equipment, which is currently under maintenance contract and gives the cost of the contract for FY-99. Is it the Government’s intent that these items are either included in this contract or be paid through this contract? If not, does the Government envision retaining a separate contract for these items?

Response:  Upon contract award, the PA shall be responsible for maintaining the material handling equipment identified at Para 5.18.3.7.   

10.   Para 5.18.3.8.5.2 Section discusses the moving stocks to and from the Government furnished laundry and the Clothing Textile Repair Shop. Is the operation of the Clothing Textile Repair Shop a part of this contract?


Response:  Yes, the PA is responsible for the operation of the Clothing Textile Repair Shop under this contract as reflected in  paragraph C-5.18.4.10 entitled "Support Maintenance Services.

11.   Para. 5.18.3.7.5  Section addresses preparation of items for shipping, i.e., PP&P activities. Although workload data is provided for almost all other activities,  no workload data is available for the PP&P function. Can such workload data be provided?


Response:  As state in Paragraph C-5.18.3.7.5, the count is included in “number of MRO’s processed” as shown at Para 5.18.3.7.3.1.

12.   Para. 5.18.4.10.5.2  Section requires that turn-ins be completed within three days. Logistics support for rotational units issue and recovery operations is normally time constrained. What time limitations are imposed on issue operations for brigades undergoing training at the JRTC?


Response:  Within three days from start of issue. (See Paragraph C-5.18.4.10.1)

13.   Para 5.18.3.9  Section addresses Ammunition Supply Point (ASP) operations. Does the ASP operate only during normal working hours or is it required to be manned on a 24/7 basis?


Response:  The Ammunition Supply Point works normal duty hours plus overtime as required and approved.

14.  Para. 5.18.4.10.5.3  Section outlines assets available for issue to rotational units as well as average number of items used during a deployment. With ten rotations per year and insufficient assets to support two separate fleets, numerous items must be recovered, serviced, repaired and issued to a subsequent unit in a very limited time span. What has been the historical readiness of the pre-positioned equipment fleet and what readiness criteria is the contractor expected to meet? 


Response:  The PA is required to make available to the rotating units within three days (5.18.4.10.5.2) the number of items listed in the table following paragraph C-5.18.4.10.5.3.   A readiness rating is not maintained for the propositioned fleet.

15.  Para.5.18.4.11.5  Section requires the PA to perform field repairs and vehicle recovery operations. Does this include all TM-10/-20 level maintenance or only that which cannot be completed by the operating units? Is workload data available on this type of effort?


Response:  Field repairs are defined in the TM 10/20 manuals,  but they do not include all TM 10/20 level maintenance.  The operating units do not have any repair capabilities.  Workload is included in TE Maintenance 1 and 2.

16.  Para. 5.18.5  Section addresses transportation operations. Throughout the RFP, references are made to providing transportation for various commodities, but no mention is made of Transportation Motor Pool (TMP) operations. (Note: Para. 5.20.3 discusses administration of DPW residual vehicles). Does the PA have responsibility for TMP operations outside of the DPW or are all transportation assets included in the DPW motor pool?


Response:  The PA has no responsibility for TMP operations outside of the DPW.  All transportation assets are not included in the DPW Motor Pool.

17.  Para. 5.20.1  Section states that the Government is considering withdrawing certain work requirements in the energy conservation and HVAC areas. Pending that decision, can we assume that we are to bid this work as part of our submission and that the contract will be modified at a later date?


Response:  Correct.

18.  Para. 5.20.1.1.1  Section states that the contractor will not be required to perform Individual Job Order (IJO) project work except for self-help project supervision. What organization handles IJO work if not the PA?


Response:  IJO’s will be used to document and process self-help work.  No other organization will handle IJOs other than the PA.  IJO work other than self help, is accomplished by separate contract.

19.  Para.5.20.1.21  Section seems to imply that boiler plant operations are automated and do not require the presence of around-the-clock boiler operators. Is this interpretation correct?


Response: Yes.

20.  Para 5.20.4  Section addresses utilities support and advises that initiatives are underway to privatize this function. This represents a substantial portion of this contract and impacts on the organization, staffing and cost of the contract. If operating of utility systems is not included in the contract, the public works function appears to be reduced to maintaining only those electrical, plumbing and HVAC systems, which are interior to structures. Since this impacts heavily on our proposal preparation, early resolution of what functions are to be performed and the demarcation line between contractors’ responsibilities need to be identified as soon as possible. If requested, we could provide two options; one with the utilities remaining in house and another with an assumption that it will be privatized. 


Response:  Submitting a proposal with two options is not in accordance with specific Section L solicitation instructions to Offerors and will not be considered if provided. Offerors are advised that proposals are to be submitted based only upon information required by Section B CLINs and Section L instructions to offerors.

21. Para 5.20  Section of the RFP requires the PA to perform Public Works functions. 

The post Fire Department is currently assigned to the DPW. Technical Exhibit DPW/Misc-4 lists numerous items of firefighting equipment assigned to Public Works. No mention of firefighting responsibilities has been found in the RFP. What, if any, firefighting or fire equipment responsibilities will the PA have under this contract?


Response: The DPW/Misc. 4 is a list of firefighting equipment which will be maintained by the PA although the PA is not responsible for firefighting. 

22.  Para. 5.20.1.2  Section discusses use of government credit cards by building occupants to complete minor maintenance requirements. Are such charges applied against the PA's DPW costs, and if so what controls can the PA exercise over such procurements?


Response:  Paragraph C-5.20.1.2 states that building occupants will use government credit cards for certain minor maintenance.  These credit cards charges will not be charges against the PA.

23.  TE DPW/Fac Maint-6 (Service Order Summaries) Section identifies several areas, which seem to have experienced excessive maintenance requirements during the FY data cited. These include locksmith installations and repairs, burst water lines, flooded buildings, wiring and fixture replacement, and yard clean up. Were these data representative of normal years or were they attributable to storms, abnormally cold weather, or other variations from the norm?


Response:  The workload as shown is representative of a normal year.

24  Section C. 5.14  What is the role of the 5th PSC?  Is their workload contribution

included in the overall personnel services workload data? Will they continue to augment the PA to maintain their training proficiency and technical skills?  What is their relationship to the PA? Will they take day-to-day directive from the responsible official within the PA? Who determines the work they will perform?


Response:  The 5th PSC is a TOE organization and is not included in the PWS.  Work load does not include any work performed by 5th PSC.  They will not augment the PA to maintain their training proficiency and technical skills.  There is no relationship between the 5th PSC and PA.  PA will not provide any day to day guidance or determine work they will perform.

25.  Section C. 5.14.1.4.3  This section appears to be limited to the function of providing 

information and  counseling regarding the “former spouse protection act”, and since the counseling work data shown is a total of 262 for FY 99, request clarification of what comprises the annual workload requirements ….is it the 262 or 50% of 262 or does the 262 represent all counseling performed in Section C.5.14?


Response:  Para C-5.14.1.4.3, 2nd sentence has been deleted by Amendment 0003.

26.  Do the mail personnel deliver mail to the unit mailrooms, or do they only perform in

the Installation  Mailroom?  (Note:  From the visit team, we think they only perform in the Installation Mailroom, please clarify.)


Response: Mail is not delivered.  Each functional activity is responsible for picking up mail from the mailroom.

27.  What are the current duty hours for the Network Personnel, 0800-1630 or are they expanded?

Response: Their regular tour of duty is 0800-1630,  Mon-Fri
28.  JRTC Rotational Unit Support  - It is not clear what the rotational unit brings to

Fort  Polk for their training and what the post provides.  From the Bidders Trip it seems that the rotational unit may "shop" from a listing of available support equipment, thus not required to bring this equipment, and then they bring the remainder of what they need.  If this is the case, what is the contract responsibility for maintenance and repair of the following?

28.1   Items provided from the Fort Polk inventory?

Response: The PA provides all level of maintenance support (Unit, DS, GS), see TE Maintenance–3, Authorized Customers and Levels of Maintenance, for JRTC (PREPO equipment) equipment that is available to the rotational unit, except when the equipment is issued to the rotational unit.  The rotational unit then performs Unit and Direct Support (DS) level maintenance in accordance with JRTC Rotating Units Information Package.  

28.2   Items brought to Fort Polk by the rotational unit?

Response:  The PA does not perform any maintenance on equipment brought to Fort Polk by the rotational unit, except when directed to by the Contracting Officer on an exception basis when requested by JRTC. 

28.3   Are there contract responsibilities for the off load/reload of equipment brought to 

Fort Polk by the rotational units?


Response:  PA has no responsibility for off load/reload of rotational unit equipment
29. Employee Shift Schedules & LA Labor Laws  -  Please clarify the contractor's 

ability to establish the work shifts that will best work by organizational element.  For example, we observed during the Bidders Trip organizations that work five 8-hour shifts, some that work four 10-hour shifts, and at least one organization that works eight 9-hour shifts and one 8-hour shift in the course of a two-week period.  

29.1   Is this shift determination flexibility totally within the contractor's control?

Response:  As stated in C-1.1.5, the PA’s regular duty hours shall be 0730 to 1630, Monday through Friday, excluding Federal holidays with a one hour lunch period from 1130 to 1230 or as otherwise specified for specific functions in Section C.5. 

29.2   Further, are there any Louisiana labor laws that would result in the payment of 

overtime premiums for any of the shifts identified above?

Response:  Coordination with Louisiana State Labor office is recommended.

30. TE DWP/Fac Maint-7  Section provides a listing of Standing Operating Orders 

(SOOs)  for Facilities  Maintenance functions. TE DPW/Util-5 includes a listing of SOOs for Utilities System Operations. Neither listing includes any workload data, merely document numbers and description of work. Is workload data available for SOOs?


Response: Workload data in manhours charged to SOOs is not available for vendor review.  The periodic SOO documents recorded in IFS contain only a brief description of work performed. The SOO’s we used for accounting purposes for roads and training areas have descriptive titles that are sufficient to track production. IE. Roads in training areas are tied to the rotational cycle; quantities are located on the maps; task is grading. The proposer must use all information available to determine level of effort.

31. Para 5.20.1.3  Section requires the PA to perform preventive maintenance on 

numerous items of equipment. In a few cases, the equipment density is provided, but in the majority of cases, no density information is available, e.g., traffic signals, engine driven pumps, heating systems, steam traps, cooling towers, barracks air conditioners, and sprinkler systems. Is such data readily available?


Response:  Equipment densities can be found within the GIS drawings in TE A76 – 107 through 130.

32. Reference Section G; paragraph G.4.b. that states the following:

“A listing of the APCs that the PA is authorized to use when billing the Government is provided at Attachment F.”

This same paragraph subsequently states:

“Recommend the data provided in Attachment F, Billing APCs-Crossed Referenced to Sub CLINs be considered in the development of your cost proposal.”

Upon our examination of Attachment F, we are having difficulty correlating the CLIN numbers presented in the Billing APCs to the Section B document issued.  For example, APC F4HA is identified as Range Maintenance, CLIN 0005AC.  However, the Range Maintenance CLIN is CLIN 0006 for the base year.

Please clarify the validity of the data within Attachment F, “Billing APCs – Crossed Referenced to Sub Clin’s.”  If we are able to prepare our pricing model such that CLINs are cross-referenced to APC codes, we want to assure that the data from which we are working is correct.


Response:  Attachment F was revised and incorporated by Amendment 0001.

33.  Section 5.14.1.4.6.4 states that the PA is to maintain and update the Ft. Polk Pre-

retirement handbook and states that we should refer to TE-G1/AG. Where is TE-G1/AG located? We cannot find it on the web site. 

 
Response:  Para C-5.14.1.4.6.4, 3rd sentence was revised by Amendment 0003 to state “Fort Polk Pre-Retirement Handbook is available in the Technical Library.” 

34.  Will the PA  assume full responsibility for the Post’s Environmental Compliance  
responsibilities, or only for internal environmental compliance?
Response:  The PA shall be responsible for internal environmental compliance in that all actions by the PA shall not violate any part of the installation’s environmental plan.
35. Is the PA responsible for any Forestry management responsibilities?


Response:  No, the Forestry Management is the responsibility of Government.

36. Does a LAN exist?  If so, what are its capabilities and will the PA have access to it?

  
Response: Yes, there is a LAN on the installation.  Current LAN is being upgraded to gigabit across the installation.  The PA will have access to the network for the conduct of official Government business only.
37. Fort Polk was designed to support a Division level unit.  What, if any, facilities have 

been mothballed since 5ID was deactivated?

 
Response:  None.

38. Is the PA responsible for TMP operations?


Response:  No.

39. RFP Para 5.18.4.11  Section discusses management of OPSGRU vehicles. During 

the site visit, a large area was noted to be dedicated for use by the OPSGRU, including numerous items of equipment. However, in reviewing the Technical Exhibits, no listing of OPSGRU equipment is provided and under the GFE listing GFP-2 HR W0, only a few vehicles are listed. Question: What specifically is the Contractor responsible for in relation to the OPSGRU? Organizational Maintenance? DS/GS? If so, what is the density of vehicles requiring such maintenance?


Response: The density of Operations Group equipment supported is listed in TE Maintenance –3.  The PA is required to perform Unit (Organizational), Direct Support, and General Support maintenance on all Operations Group equipment.

40. During the site visit, a number of Special Detail soldiers were observed working in 

the DPW and other areas. Will the Contractor be required to perform any functions currently performed by SD soldiers? If SD soldiers will continue to perform such functions, will the Contractor have any responsibilities involving work assignments or SD supervision?


Response: The PA will not perform any functions currently performed by the SD soldiers.    The PA has no responsibility concerning SD work assignments or supervision.

41. RFP Para 5.18.4.7 describes DS/GS workload and refers to TE Maintenance 

Exhibits 1, 2,  and 3.   Exhibits 2 and 3 appear to be missing. Please provide the Workload Data by Equipment (Exhibit 2) and Authorized Customers (Exhibit 3).


Response: Maintenance Exhibits 2 and 3 were incorporated by Amendment 0001.

42. A review of the DPW organization indicates a large number of professional 

engineers, environmental professionals, and other engineering service personnel. The RFP does not appear to require the Contractor to perform such professional services. Will the existing DPW professional staff continue to perform these functions, or will the Contractor be required to perform them?


Response:  The PA is only responsible for performing the contract work requirements as specified in the PWS.

43. During the site visit, a large HAZMAT operation was observed which was referred to 

as a  “HAZMART”. This implies a hazardous materials pharmacy operation. Whose responsibility is operating the HAZMART and, if the Contractor’s is a pharmacy operation required?


Response:  The HAZMART operation is a Governmental function.

44. Ref: 5.17.2.8.1.3 – specifies that “…at the close of business each day that all 

classrooms that are  unoccupied ….”    Does the scope of this task include classrooms used by other contractors such as the University of Texas or are they responsible to secure the classrooms as specified in the PWS? 

             Response: Each college establishes a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Government to operate on-post.  They are not contractors.  The PA is responsible for the accountability of all equipment in accordance with Para 5.17.2.8.2. 

45. Will the government allow us to invoice every two weeks for services performed?


Response:  Yes.  See Section G, Para G.3 for invoicing procedures.

46. It’s our understanding that rotational training units fly into an intermediate staging

base (ISB) that is located at the Alexandria Regional Airport. Does the PA have any responsibility to provide support to Operations Group and rotational units at the ISB? Does the PA have responsibility to provide maintenance recovery support along Route 28 from the ISB to Ft. Polk? If so, what is the workload and hours/days of operation? 


Response: The PA is required to provide support to Operations Group to include recovery along Route 28.  The PA is not required to provide this support to the rotational unit.   Workload is provided in TE’s identified at Para 5.18.4.11.  Hours of operation for the Operations Group is 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.  See Para 5.18.4.1.1.

47.  Please clarify what supply, and maintenance support, if any, that the PA will be 

required to perform in support of Operations Group, Ft. Polk units and rotational training units at the Peason Ridge Training area located North of Ft. Polk.

     Response:  The PA provides supply support upon receipt of an approved supply 

request from the supported activity.  The PA is required to provide recovery, DS and GS support to Operations Group at the Peason Ridge area.  The PA is not required to provide this support to the Rotational Units.
48. The OPFOR (1/509ABN) possesses both US and foreign items of combat equipment. 

Is the Contractor  responsible for maintaining any OPFOR equipment or is this done by separate contract?


Response: The PA is responsible for maintaining all US and foreign made equipment as shown in applicable TE’s for equipment, unless otherwise specified.  
49. TE Maintenance -1 (Workload by Task Code) on page TE344 identifies 155 engines 

(NSN  2815012313672) rebuilt in the GS Shop during a single month. Please verify the accuracy of that number.


Response: TE344 shows 155 Engines completed during a single month.  The engines may have been started in a previous month and been in various states of repair awaiting additional parts.  The completed figure is correct.

50. The JRTC Operations Group has a live fire-training department. What is the 

relationship between the G3/DPTM range control mission and Operation Group live fire-training department in coordinating the use of the Ft. Polk ranges to support rotational units?  Does operations group coordinate the use of the ranges with the G3/DPTM as any other customer?

Response: JRTC Operations Group, attends the monthly scheduling conference, 

schedules all live fire sites to be utilized for the up coming rotation,  JRTC also publishes a yearly calendar of major training events.  Live Fire Division coordinates directly with range maintenance for any modifications to the live fire sites that are required to support the up coming rotation. Maintenance days are scheduled at the same conference.    

51. Please provide details of the new Range Operations Building currently under 

construction at Ft. Polk,  e.g. sq. feet, heavy equipment, specific tasks that the facility will accomplish and the communications capability."


Response: The facility is 6700 SF and is being constructed to house the Range Operations and Warehouse, DPTMS.    Tasks under this facility include target fabrication (wood), target fabrication (welding), battery charging/servicing/storage, target device storage, target Storage, Electronics shop, lumber/materials storage, supply and Maintenance Branch  offices.  Telephone communication is available.

52. Re: 5.18.4.10 Pre- positioned Fleet maintenance:

52.1  Who performs the services on the pre-positioned fleet? Rotational training units? Or 

the PA? 

Response:  PA

52.2   Who performs load testing on pre-positioned equipment? Rotational training units? 

Or the PA?

Response:  PA

52.3   Who performs AOAP samples? Rotational training units? Or the PA?

Response:  PA

52.4   How are records of Services kept? Does the PA use ULLS-G to record services and 

Schedule services? 


Response: The record of services and mileage/hours are kept utilizing the ULLS-

G to record completed services and schedule services due. The PA will use the ULLS-G to maintain these records. 

52.5   Are there any other criteria used to issue equipment to and receive equipment from 

training units such as:

52.5.1 Safety  -
Response: All standard and regulatory safety practices are followed by both the 

PA and the Unit.

52.5.2  Load testing -

Response: Load Testing is done as scheduled by PA prior to issue to the unit.

52.5.3  Bore scope - 
Response: Bore scope is done by PA prior to issue to the Unit.

52.5.4  Current & valid AOAP sample – 
Response: AOAP samples are done by PA.  Unit is not responsible for AOAP.
52.6 Who specifies the configuration of PLL & BII?


Response: The PA per applicable TM’s.
52.7   Does the training units bring their own ULLS-G PC’s or do we issue them an 

ULLS-G PC? 


Response: Unit brings it’s own ULLS-G PC. 

53. Will the performing activity be required to maintain the sensors, alarms, cameras, etc. 

in the MOUT facilities?

Response:  Currently, “No”. When STRICOM completes the MOUT Instrumentation System scheduled for this FY, then Ft. Polk will negotiate the Continuing Logistic Support. This may or may not include the above mentioned systems
54. Will the performing activity be required to participate/perform MOUT after action 
activity, e.g. video editing, presentations, etc.?

Response:  No. These activities are performed by separate contractor.
55. In the technical exhibit pages TE 15 through TE 358 all work orders are listed for a 
year along with the task codes.  There is however, no listing of hours or an average to complete these work orders.  Is this information available?
Response: TE Maintenance –1 Workload by Task Codes is not a list of work 

orders.  It is a list of items worked with the Task Codes.  The hours or average time to complete this work is not available to bidders.
56. Can the government define or place parameters on the term "limited depot 

maintenance and repair"?

Response: Limited Depot Maintenance is that Depot level repair authorized below Depot level by the Specialized Repair Activity (SRA) program or as directed by the Contracting Officer.
57. The task codes given on pages TE 13 and TE 14 are general in nature and some have 

the same description.  For example there are 12 task codes for General Support Repair and 12 task codes for Direct Support Repair. Our assumption is that these task codes relate to specific major end items. Is this correct?  If so can the government provide a list of the major end items to which the codes relate?

Response: Some of the Task Codes listed in TE Maintenance –1 Workload by 

Task Codes have the  same description because part way through the year the Task Codes were changed and duplications were eliminated.  Towards the end of the year’s workload data only Task Codes that begin with the letter “T” are used and duplications are eliminated.  The Task Codes are not related to specific major end items and the same Task Codes can be used on different end items and on components as indicated in TE Maintenance –1 Workload by Task Codes.
58. Section L, pg. 100 of 117 states the following:

   
Volume III ? Past Performance

   
Volume IV ? Subcontracting

   Section L, pg. 106 of 117 states the following:

   Volume III ? Subcontracting

   Volume IV ? Past Performance

   Which is correct?


Response:  Conflict corrected by Amendment 0003.

59. Section C,  pg. C-5.14.1-1 Table of Contents omitted 5.14.1.6.


Response:  Corrected Table Of Contents with  Amendment 0003.

60. Section C,  pg. C-5.14.1-1 Table of Contents does not correlate with the actual content in this section.  Please clarify.


Response:  A revised Table of Contents was incorporated by Amendment 0003.

61. Sections C.5.14.1.1 and C.5.4.1.2.1.4 refer to TE G1/AG-1. Reference has not been 

included in Technical Exhibits.  Please clarify.


Response:  Sections were revised by Amendment 0003 to indicate the information is available in the Technical Library.

62. Section C,  pg. 5.15-i Table of Contents omitted 5.15.1.8.


Response:   Table of Contents was revised by Amendment 0003.

63. Section C, pg. C-5.18i Table of Contents states 5.18.4.6  "Designated Programs 

Participation", but  there is no text following the TOC for these areas.  The remainder of the numbering does not correlate with the content in this section.  Please clarify.


Response:  Section C-5.18wass revised by Amendment 0003 to correct paragraph numbering. 

64. Section C, pg. 5.19-i Table of Contents states 5.19.1.3 "Project Management/Systems 

Planning" and 5.19.3.2 "Telecommunications Support and Services", but there is no text following the TOC for these areas.  The remainder of the numbering does not correlate with the content in this section.  Please clarify.


Response: Section C-5.19 wass revised by Amendment 0003 to correct paragraph numbering.

65. Section C, pg. 5.19-ii Table of Contents states 5.19.5.10 "FORSCOM Inspections", 

5.19.6.2 "Maintain Index of Blank Forms and Index of Official Command Publications", 5.19.6.7 "Update JRTC and Ft Polk Regulations 25-1", but there is no text following the TOC for these areas.  The remainder of the numbering does not correlate with the content in this section.  Please clarify.


Response: Section C-5.19 was revised by Amendment 0003 to correct paragraph numbering.

66. Section 5.18.4 makes reference to TE Maintenance-2, Workload by Equipment; TE 

Maintenance-3,  Authorized Customers and Levels of Maintenance; and TE Maintenance-4, Operations Group Equipment.  These TE's are not included in the RFP.  Index to Technical Exhibits states that TE's not listed are reserved.  Please clarify.


Response: TE Maintenance –2,3, & 4 was incorporated by Amendment 0001.
67. Section L7e limits font for all documents to no smaller than 10 font. Johnson Controls 

has not been able to fit an organization chart describing our structure, interrelationships, and staffing to the first line supervision level (as required by Section L.8.1(b)(1)(I)) on an 11X17 foldout in 10 font.  In addition, this same section requires matrices for each functional area that, when combined with the Staffing and Plans requirements of the written proposal, cannot be contained within the 100 page limit.  Request the Government consider limiting the font for tables and figures to "legible" and not count the basis of estimate matrices as part of the 100 page limitation.


Response: Section L.7.e  font size remains as stated.  Anything smaller than that is not considered legible for purposes of evaluation.  Staffing and organization charts  will not be considered part of the 100 page limitation.

68. Section L.7.e states that print must be spaced at 6 lines per inch.  Lines per inch is 

generally a typewriter standard measurement.  Would you consider revising the "6 lines per inch" requirement to "single spaced" to accommodate the line spacing  measurements provided on popular word processing packages?


Response: Print requirement was revised by Amendment 0003 to read “single spaced.” 
69. Ref. 5.15.1 The workload data provided in this section is for FY99. This data is now 

17 months old.  Can the government provide FY 00 workload data?


Response:  There will be no change in the FY of the workload data as this is the baseline being used by all offerors to prepare their proposal.

70. Ref.  5.15.1.4.7, 5.15.1.4. and the Duplications and Edits table on page 5.15.6.   The 

paragraphs  reference videos while the table references the number  of  VHS edits and dubs yet there are no work orders reflecting a request for Video.  Who shoots the Videos?  How many video services work orders were submitted each month during FY00?


Response: The Duplications and Edits table was revised by Amendment 0003 to reflect the video work load history.

71. During the walk through it was alluded to that the Freight Services office is part of 

the solicitation.  However, Freight Services is not included in the RFP, nor is there any work load associated with out going freight or the automated systems used.  If Freight is part of the solicitation, will the government provide a work statement and associated work load?


Response: Freight services are not part of the PWS,  therefore workload is not included in the RFP.
72. In the RFP there is a local purchase function in the Retail Supply.  Fort Polk 
installation supply is now under the Single Stock Fund concept.  Is there still a local purchase function under the SSF?  Is so, what system is used?

Response: There is no longer a LP in SSV Div.  The Section C-5.18.3.5.4 was  deleted by Amendment 0003. 

73. Is the Fuels Automated System (FAS)  used to account for fuel?  If so, does the 

Supply and Services use it?


Response:  Yes.   The PA will have to use the Fuels Automated System to account for fuel once it is fully implemented.

74. Are topographic maps in the form of paper maps or CD-Roms?
Response: The GIS maps are available in paper or CD-ROM.

75. Can the government provide a list of those items they are the COE for? Because of 
Single Stock Fund, how many COE items are repair and return and how many are repair and return to stock?

Response: The RFP and workload data was completed and issued before Single Stock Fund was implemented.  COE items repaired are included in TE Maintenance –1 and TE Maintenance –2. 
76. During the walk through it was alluded to that the HAZMART was part of the 
solicitation.  However, the HAZMART is not mentions in the PWS.  Will the government provide a work statement and workload for the HAZMART?

Response:  No, the HAZMART is a governmental function.

77. Reference PWS 5.18.4.3, 5.18.4.6, 5.18.4.7, 5.18.4.8, 5.18.4.1, and 5.18.4.11.  These 

elements make reference to TE Maintenance - 2, TE Maintenance - 3, and TE Maintenance - 4. The above Technical Exhibits were not provided with the RFP. The TE's are needed to accurately estimate Material Maintenance workload.


Response: TE Maintenance 2-4 was incorporated by Amendment 0001.
78. Reference Section M A-76 Evaluation Standards for the MEO. What will be the cost 

Comparison process used in comparing the Best Value contractor against the Government's Most Efficient Organization (MEO)? 


Response: The cost comparison process will be performed as outlined in DA Pam 5-20.
79. Will in-house government resources develop the entire MEO or will it be developed 

by outside resources?


Response: The MEO was developed through a joint effort of the Government and outside resources
80. We request that you provide the quantity and type of positions included in the study

under this A-76.


Response: As indicated in the CPAS, there were 1905 positions that were identified in this study.  The types of positions are as indicated in the solicitation at Attachment C  “Government Equivalent Hires”.

81. Reference Section 1.1.10.1.2 Warranty Repair Exceptions states that "The PA shall 

repair...without recourse...or if the Government directs such repair."  Question:  If the failure or defect is not a result of PA abuse or improper or inadequate maintenance and the Government directs such repairs, will the cost of this repair be borne by the Government?


Response: Yes – If Government directs such repairs, the PA will be reimbursed by the Government
82. Reference Section 3.3.4 GSA Vehicles states that"...For all other PA vehicle 

requirements the Government will make available, through separate contract, a GSA vehicle fleet.  The PA, at its option, may use this contract to fulfill its vehicle requirement in whole or in part..." Question: Are all other PA vehicle requirements to be fulfilled at PA cost or does the Government intend to provide these vehicles at no cost to the PA?


Response: Vehicles required by the PA to perform the work in the PWS but not listed as Government furnished, are the responsibility of the PA to provide.
83. Reference Section C.1.1.18.1, Environmental Compliance states that the PA shall 

comply with the Installation Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan in which the PA is required to practice good housekeeping, inspect storage areas, report potential releases,  participate in spill Response procedures and determine potential impacts of other environmental requirements on SPCC compliance.  Question:  Is the Government holding the PA harmless from non-negligent actions related to environmental compliance or is the PA expected to obtain the insurance coverage necessary to accommodate such work?  If the PA is expected to obtain the insurance coverage, what limits would be required?

Response: The Government is holding the PA harmless for non negligent actions related to environmental compliance.  However, PA is responsible for all fines assessed by any state or Federal agency if performance of work is found to be negligent and in non compliance with applicable environmental regulations.  PA is responsible for obtaining any necessary insurance coverage in accordance with the requirements of the solicitation.
84. Editorial clarifications. (1) Should section 1.1.6.1.3 Labor Dispute Contingency Plan 

be re-numbered  to read 1.1.6.1.5?


Response:  Yes.  Correction was made in Amendment 0003.

85. Reference TE Maintenance - 1 Workload By Task Code. To estimate workload, the 

estimated man-hours associated with Task Code and item is needed. SAMS-I/TDA produces a standard report that contains this information. We request you provide a copy of the most recent SAMS-I/TDA Work Standards Listing, AHR-754, for all shops.


Response: TE Maintenance – 1 workload data is considered adequate to provide offeror’s with information to develop their own methodology for determining proposed staffing requirements.  

86. Reference Technical - Written Proposal (Limited to 100 one-sided pages, formatted 

as described in  L.7).  Request the Table of Contents and all Tabs be excluded from the 100-page limit.


Response: Table of Contents and all Tabs were excluded from the 100-page limit as shown in Amendment 0003.
87.  Reference Paragraph 5.20.1.17 Fuel Dispensing Equipment and Distribution 

Systems.  Has the ownership of bulk fuel been transferred to Defense Fuels Support Center (DFSC) via capitalization of the on hand stocks?  If yes, does the maintenance, repair, and overhaul work assigned to the performing activity (PA) remain in effect?


Response: Yes, the in-house workforce is currently maintaining fuel dispensing equipment and distribution systems as specified in Para 5.20.1.17
88.  Reference Section L pages 100 and 106. On page 100, Volume III is Past 

Performance and Volume IV  is Subcontracting.  On page 106, Volume III is Subcontracting and Volume IV is Past Performance.  Request the Government clarify.  


Response: Corrected in Amendment 0003.
89.  Reference: Section B, Supplies or Services and Prices Items Number 0020, 0040, 

0060, 00800, and  0100.– What does the $8,848,175.00 plugged materials cost include?


Response:   The plugged materials cost include all materials and supplies needed to perform the indicated word load of each activity functions identified in the PWS. 

90.  Reference: Section B, Supplies or Services and Prices Items Number 0021, 0041, 

0061, 0081, and  0101.– What does the $557,715.00 plugged equipment cost include?


Response:  The equipment cost includes all newly authorized equipment purchased and the cost for replacing existing equipment needed for the operations of the respective activities.

91.  Reference: L.8, Volume II, 1, (a), (1), (iii) and Volume II, 1, (a), (3), (iv). – Is it 

significant that the two  above references are in bold print?  Specifically, are the oral presentation requirements for these two topics weighted or evaluated differently from the other oral technical presentation?


Response:  No.  All areas within this criteria are evaluated equally in accordance with Section M, Para M.5.  Bolding has no specific significance, it is a PD2 software error that has been reported.

92.  Reference: Paragraphs 5.20.1 and 5.20.1.1. Are family housing service calls handled 

by a separate work reception desk, or are they initially received by the PA and referred to the AFH maintenance contractor?


Response: The service calls are received by the AFH contractor.

93.  Reference: Paragraph 5.20.2.2.12.1. Are all family housing costs, including costs of 

maintenance performed by other contractors, reported to the PA for budgeting and financial management? Or are only PA family housing costs budgeted and managed by the PA?


Response: No, the PA costs are separate from costs by the AFH contractor.

94.  Reference: Section C, Paragraph 5.18.4.11 Support for Operations Group. This 

paragraph says to see  “TE Maintenance 4.” Request that you furnish a list of the Support Group equipment to determine the workload for this function.


Response: TE Maintenance 4 was incorporated by Amendment 0001.

95.  Reference: Paragraph 5.18.3.5.1 Materiel Management and DPW Supply 

Requirements. Are the materials requirements for the performance of service orders (SO), standing operations orders (SOO), preventive maintenance (PM) and facility maintenance provided by the installation supply support activity (SSA) in DOL or does the DPW retain a supply account for these items?


Response: The majority of supply items are obtained by DPW purchases. 

96.  Do the DPW and DOL mechanics and trades use their own tools and tool  boxes or 

are they government  provided?


Response: Tools and toolboxes are provided by the Government and are listed as Government Furnished Property.

97. There are numerous requirements to have personnel trained prior to the contract 

performance start date.   During the phase-in period, if we retain personnel currently employed by the Government, will the Government support the PA in fulfilling this obligation while the personnel are still employed by the Government prior to contract performance start date?


Response:   It is PA’s responsibility to provide trained personnel and all training requirements necessary to meet contract requirements during the phase-in period as well as during full contract performance.  As long as a potential contractor employee is a government employee they are not legally available during their normal duty hours for any proposed contractor training.  

98.  Will the Government provide office space for the PA to establish a Project 

Management Office  (PMO)  during phase-in? If so, when will the space be made available?


Response: Yes, the PA will be provided with space during phase-in.

99.  Reference Paragraph 1.1.4.3. “Vehicles operated by the contractor employees shall 
be registered on-post through the Provost Marshal Office.”  A Government issued Installation registration decal shall be displayed on the vehicle.” Paragraph 1.1.3.6 states “The installation is currently an open post.” Is the vehicle registration still required?


Response:  Yes.  See Section H, Para H.30.

100. Should offerors use 2,087 total hours as used in the A-76 guide or the actual  total 

hours for each contract period in preparing the cost proposal?  Please clarify.

 
Response:  Each offeror is responsible for determining methodology required to calculate the actual number of hours necessary to perform the work in accordance with the performance work statement in the solicitation.

101. Reference: Attachment D, DD Form 254, Department of Defense Contract 

Security Classification Specification.  Attachment D is labeled “Draft” and block “a. Facility Clearance Required,” is blank.  Also, block 10 does not correspond to the comments contained in addendum D4.  Request clarification on facility clearance requirements.  

Response:  Revised DD 254 was incorporated by Amendment 0003.

102. Reference: Attachment D, DD Form 254, Department of Defense Contract 

Security Classification Specification, with addendums.  The addendums to the DD Form 254,  particularly addendums D3, D4, D5 and D6, contain tasks, such as being the proponent for SCI for the entire installation and do not correspond to or derive from any functions or tasks contained in the Statement of Work for this contract. (The requirements appear to belong to a completely different type of contract.)  Request clarification of contract security requirements for this contract.


Response:  Addendums D3, D4, D5, & D6 have been revised and incorporated by Amendment 0003.

103. Reference AACC Pre-proposal Conference Slide Presentation - Past Performance. 

 The government requested that the contractor, secure references and submit in sealed envelopes with or previous to, the proposal. The amendment states in item "c" on the continuation page of SF30 Block 14 that the pre-proposal conference slides are provided for information purposes only.  Will section L(g) be amended to reflect this requirement?  


Response:  Section L revised by Amendment 0004.  
104. The Paragraph C-1.1.25.2 (page C.1-19) indicates that the PA will have some 

responsibility for managing military personnel.

104.1 Please provide the number of Borrowed Military Manpower (BMM) and the 

functional area in which  they “…accomplish garrison workload…” to keep technically proficient.

Response: There are no Borrowed Military Manpower used to accomplish the garrison workload in the PWS
104.2   Please confirm that the workload for these BMM positions have been fully deleted from the workload data in the solicitation.


Response: All workload for BMM positions have been fully deleted from the workload data in the solicitation.
105. The Paragraph C-5.17.2.1.11.10 (page C-5.17-12) states that the workload is at 

TE  DCFA/ED-1.   The TE does not appear to provide the information required.  Please review and provide clarification.


Response: Paragraph provides incorrect reference and will be corrected by Amendment 0003.  The information requested can be found on TE ED/DCFA-1, near the top of page TE-11.  The workload for individual/group briefings is captured in the activity entitled Counseling-Group Session where the work unit is Number of Sessions.  

106. The Paragraph C-5.18.4.11 (page C-5.18.5-82) cites TE Maintenance 1-4 for 

workloads by Task  Code. TE Maintenance 2 and 4 were not provided.  Will you provide the missing TEs ?


Response:  TE Maintenance 2 –4 were incorporated by Amendment 0001.

107. Attachment 3, Addendum D3, page 1 of 1 states that the "contractor serves as 

the Special Security Officer (SSO) for JRTC and Fort Polk and all contractors located on the installation.....". 

This apparent requirement appears to be an error as it is not contained in the SOW and is not referenced in the SOW. Request clarification. We are assuming that we are not required to serve as the installation SSO unless we hear otherwise.


Response:   The Attachment 3, Addendum D3 was revised by Amendment 0003.

108. C.1.1.15 (page C.1-16) states that "In all areas where PA employees are assigned 

whether they constitute 100% of the work force or a portion of the workforce (e.g. Public Works), the PA shall perform housekeeping and grounds keeping in PA occupied facilities ....."   The full intent of this paragraph is unclear for the following reasons:

108.1 A literal interpretation could mean that if the PA had 5% of the people  in a 

facility, the PA was responsible for the entire facility. This does not appear to be a reasonable interpretation. Please provide clarification of the responsibility of the PA for services in facilities partially occupied by the PA- is it shared with other occupants?


Response: PA is responsible for providing all housekeeping and grounds keeping services for performance of this contract unless otherwise specified in the statement of work.  

108.2 There is a current contract to perform janitorial services for Bldg. 1830 

(consolidated in and out processing) which requires extensive daily cleaning services. It is not clear whether this contract will stay in place for that facility. Please let us know if the current contract for Bldg. 1830 will stay in effect.


Response: Your attention is directed to TE - GFP 6 (List of Base Support Contracts)  Custodial service for bldg 1830 is and will continue to be provided by a separate contract.  Not listed on the TE because the contract was only recently awarded is a contract for custodial service in bldg 7680 (G3/DPTMS Schools).  Information added  Amendment 0003.

109.    Reference: The RFP provides data on the types and numbers of vehicles and 

selected  items of equipment to be maintained for the Operations Group and for the Pre-positioned Fleet.

TE Maint-2 Provides numbers of maintenance actions by type of vehicle/equipment by month.

TE Maint-3 Provides our maintenance responsibilities by unit and by level of maintenance.


Analysis:  Insofar as we have been able to determine there is no combination or permutation of these information elements which allows us to see a total  list of all vehicles and equipment to be maintained.

Question: Can you provide us with a list of vehicles and equipment, by type, by organization for the organizations listed in TE Maint-3?


Response:   Information provided is considered adequate for offerors to develop proposal costs for this area.  Requirement for special formatting of information in TE Maint-3 is the responsibility of each individual offeror(s), and will not be provided as a separate document by the Government. 

110.    The RFP's DOL discussion and exhibits provide workload information  in terms 

of activity code and iterations, but no man-hour information related to the activities.  Workload man-hour information is essential to determining/projecting workload and associated workforce. 


Response:  Workload information provided in DOL TE’s is considered adequate for offerors to determine methodology required to calculate proposed staffing for the DOL functional area.  Therefore, additional man-hour information on workload will not be provided as a separate document by the Government.  

111.    DOL Facility tour included a warehouse with blocking and bracing material and 

hardware for rail-loading which was identified as being under the DOL and would be managed by the contractor.  We found no reference in the RFP.  


Response: Work not currently identified in the PWS is not considered a part of the RFP.     
112.    Are solar panels atop AAFES main exchange in use?  If so, who maintains 

them?


Response: The solar panels atop AAFES are not in use.

113.    How many miles paved and unpaved roads are maintained by DPW?  Rail 

track?


Response: This information is contained in DPW TE’s A76-105 through 130, GIS Drawings.

114.    What activity maintains and certifies cranes in Building 4386?


Response: The installed cranes (facilities equipment) are maintained by the DPW.  All other cranes are maintained by DOL and considered shop support equipment which is listed in the PWS and workload for both are included in DOL and DPW TE's.
115.    What activity maintains Building 4374?


Response:  Directorate of Public Works

116.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Does TE-GFP-2 Accountable Property, list all accountable 

property now in use by  Government or incumbent contractor(s) required for accomplishing tasks pertaining to operation and maintenance of ranges?


Response:  Yes.
117.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Does TE-GFP-3 Non-Property Book, list all non-property book 

items now in use by Government or incumbent contractor(s) required for accomplishing tasks pertaining to operation and maintenance of ranges?


Response:  Yes

118.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Does TE-GFP-5 GSA Vehicles, list all GSA vehicles now in use 

by Government or incumbent contractor(s) required for accomplishing tasks pertaining to operation and maintenance of ranges?


Response:  Yes

119.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Are fuel, routine services, tires and general repair included in the 

GSA contract for vehicles or will these costs be borne by the contractor?


Response: GSA contract includes fuel, routine services, tires and general repair however, PA is responsible for mileage, special equipment, i.e. tires, winches, and damages  not deemed 'fair wear and tear'. 

120.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Technical exhibits do not reflect tractors, bulldozers, and other 

equipment now dedicated to range maintenance. Will equipment now in use be provided to the contractor?


Response: Technical exhibit TE GFP-2 reflects all accountable equipment now dedicated to range maintenance
121.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Will repair parts and bulk materials be acquired through 

government supply channels?


Response:  The government supply system may be used as one source of supply however, the PA is responsible for determining contractor sources of supply for obtaining all repair parts and bulk materials.  

122.    Ref. C.5.15.3 - Are direct-charge materials acquired through commercial 

sources subject to sales tax?


Response:  Contractor’s are subject to all applicable federal, state and local taxes. 

123. Ref. C.5.15.3.1.3.2 - Are all restrictive barriers installed and removed by the 

training unit or is the contractor also responsible for placing road barriers?


Response: The training units install and remove all restrictive barriers in applicable training and/or range areas.

124.    Ref. C.5.15.3.1.5.1 - Will thermal target modules be acquired through the 

government supply system?


Response: The government supply system may be used as one source of supply however, the PA is responsible for determining contractor sources of supply for obtaining thermal target modules.

125.    Ref. C.5.15.3.1.5.2 - Will sand, gravel and similar bulk materials required for 

maintenance of ranges be acquired through the government supply system?


Response:  The government supply system may be used as one source of supply however, the PA is responsible for determining contractor sources of supply for obtaining all sand, gravel and similar bulk materials required for range maintenance.
126.    Ref. C.5.15.3.1.5.4 - Is the contractor responsible for repair and maintenance of 

range accesses and course roads? 


Response:  Yes.

127.    Ref. C.5.15.3.1.5.6 Contractor is required to enter into areas used for impact of 

high explosive ammunitions. Are incumbent personnel receiving hazardous duty entitlements?


Response:  Yes, see Para 5.20.1.19. 

128.   Ref. C.5.15.3.1.5.8 - Is the contractor responsible for police of TOW wire and other munitions debris?


Response:  No.

129.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.2.1 Is the contractor responsible for environmental restoration and recovery of one-time, one-use training sites?



Response:  No, however, the PA is responsible for removal of all target devices, batteries, unexploded pyrotechnics, and must inform the installation of any damages or spilled battery acid.

130.    Ref. C.5.15.3.2.2.2 - Will the contractor requisition and receive pyrotechnic and 

explosive devices from the Installation Ammunition Supply Point?


Response:  No.

131.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.2.2 - Will the contractor transport pyrotechnics and explosive 

devices over public roads?


Response: No.

132.    Ref. C.5.15.3.2.3 - What is the time increment used in the chart depicting 

facility “days scheduled” and “days occupied?” Chart indicates occupation of Peason Ridge as 1228 days. How many 24-hour days does this represent?


Response: Any portion of a day scheduled or day occupied is consider a day. On Peason Ridge the chart should have reflected day scheduled and day occupied as 181 and 228, respectively.  The chart has been revised by an Amendment.
133.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.3.2 - Who is responsible currently for programming of 

scenarios?

       Response: current responsibility for programming of scenarios is as follows:

a.  computerized small Arms Ranges have fixed scenarios.  These scenarios are operated by Range Maintenance Workers for utilizing units.

b.  Units required to conduct live fire exercises on the Multi-purpose Range complex (MPRC) must submit a draft of the proposed live fire scenario to Range Safety.  Safety will proof and develop a written scenario of all ordinance and targetry requirements.  The scenario is then passed to the computer operator for programming and perform an operational check of all targetry required prior to the live fire exercise.

c.  Special Live fire Site Scenarios are provided by the JRTC Live Fire Division.  Maintenance workers program the scenarios and perform operational checks on all targets and components, (with the OC’s) prior to the live fire exercise.

(Note – Units other than rotational units requesting use of these sites will coordinate scenarios requirements in the same manner as with the MPRC.

134.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.3.2 - Will contractor personnel assist unit personnel during 

planning and development of unit training scenarios?


Response:  No, Unit personnel and Range Safety will plan and develop the scenario.

135.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.9.1 - Task requires employees to maneuver with live-firing 

elements of the training unit. Are incumbent personnel now performing this task entitled to hazardous duty pay?


Response: Yes. 

136.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.9.1 - What is the average number of maneuver/assault elements 

that require independent contractor-operator support?


Response:  100 plus.

137.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.9.1 - Are contractor operators responsible for tasks other than 

target and device activation? Specifically, does the operator also serve as an OC or other tasks?


Response: No.

138.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.9.18 - Is it correct to state that current range operations element 

is responsible only for  “self-help” maintenance of real property?


Response:  Range Maintenance currently performs maintenance of real property that does not require use of heavy equipment, service order, or work order to accomplish the repair.

139.   Ref. C.5.15.3.2.9.19 - Is the contractor responsible for police of munitions debris 

following training exercises?


Response:  No.

140.   Ref. C.5.15.3.3.4 - What is the method for disposing of unserviceable plywood 

targets? Does the contractor have access to an installation landfill?


Response:  Unserviceable ply wood targets may be disposed of in the 8300 Block  Refuse Collection Area.  The refuse contractor operates this area for the collection and disposal of refuse.  There is no installation landfill. 
141.   Ref. C.5.15.3.3.7 - What is the method for disposing of 12-volt batteries?


Response:  The PA is responsible for disposing of batteries in accordance with the appropriate environmental laws, or the unserviceable lead acid batteries may be returned to the commercial vendor for reuse or reclamation.

142.   Ref.  C.5.15.3.3.8.1 - Will Government provide hazard, danger and boundary 

signs?


Response: On hand stockage will be provided. Any additional sign requirements will be provided by the PA.

143.   Ref. C.5.15.3.3.8.3 - Do currently installed impact area warning signs ending 

with the words “by  Order of the Commanding General” meet current DA/DoD guidelines?


Response: Yes. 

144.   With maintenance and custodial activities being performed by other contractors, 

how can an offeror be expected to meet government occupancy standards since he has no real control of the maintenance/ custodial performance?


Response:  The PA should assume the maintenance/custodial contracts will be performed IAW specifications.

145.   Can you list the units that required DS and GS support?


Response: TE Maintenance –3 lists units that require DS/GS support.

146.   Reference Section C, Paragraph 5.15.3.2.  Range Operational Support 
workload data.  These paragraphs contain little or no workload data on the 
amount of support required for this function.  The JRTC is a unique facility 
and there is no basis for estimating the amount of work required for this 
from a comparison standpoint to other similar installations or functions. 
For example, the amount of effort required for "one time" or "one use" sites 
is not predictable from any other function.  We recommend that wherever 
possible, that the workload be given in the form of historic number of 
man-hours used to support these unique ranges and training sites throughout 
the referenced section.  

Response:   As reflected in paragraph C.5.15.3.2.2.2,  an average of two employees are required for a 10-14 day period, four to five times a year to set up, operate, and recover the onetime or one time use sites.  Sites are unique, and require a special scenario for targetry equipment and pyrotechnics.  Sites maybe located at other installations or on this installation depending on requirements.

147.     Reference: Section I, 52.252-3.  E.O. 13204 was issued February 17, 
2001 with the mandate that the FAR Council shall promptly move to rescind 
any orders, rules, regulations, guidelines or policies implementing or 
enforcing E.O. 12933.  The latter E.O. required that, under applicable 
contracts, a successor contractor offer a right of first refusal of 
employment to certain employees of the prior contractor.  Solicitation 
DAKF11-00-R-0009 includes Section I clause 52.252-3, "Right of First Refusal 
of Employment."   Is this clause still valid and will it be included in the 
solicitation / contract in view of the new Executive Order?" 

Response:   The E.O. 13204 affects Revocation of Executive Order on Displacement of Qualified Workers under certain Contracts.  This E.O. references E.O. 12933, which gave successor contractor involving contracts for public buildings.  The E.O. 13204 revokes E.O. 12933.  The clause 52.252-3, "Right of first Refusal of Employment" remains valid and will be included in the solicitation/contract. 

148.  Reference Pages 62 and 68 of 118 of Section G  Conflict in frequency 
of Award Fee determination.  Page 62 states that the Award Fee determination 
will be made on a quarterly basis and page 68 states that the Award Fee will 
be determined semi-annually.   


Response:  Revised by final solicitation issued 27 Jan 01.

149.  Reference Paragraph 5.15.1.6.1  Operation of TSC Annex at Camp 
Shelby, MS.  This paragraph requires the contractor to operate the Training 
Service Center Annex at Camp Shelby, MS and no Department of Labor Wage 
Determination was included in the solicitation for this geographical area. 
Camp Shelby is in Lamar County, SW of Hattiesburg, MS.   WD 94-2495 is for 
the Memphis, TN area only includes several counties in NW Mississippi.  

Response: A revised Department of Labor Wage Determination has been incorporated into the solicitation by Amendment 0004.         

150.  Reference Section 1.1.4.5, "Government Training Requirements" states 
that PA personnel may require training to support ...."  Section 1.1.4.6, 
"Government or Army Unique Training" states that "The Government will 
directly fund training which is ...."  Question:  Is training NOT Government 
or Army Unique Training to be completed at the expense of the Contractor? 
Response:  Yes, training that is not Government or Army Unique Training is to be completed at the expense of the PA.      
151.     Reference: Paragraph 5.18.3.7.1.3 - Is the Performing Activity (PA) 
expected to operate a HAZMART (pharmacy style)? 
Response:  Paragraph 5.18.3.7.1.3 does not require the PA to operate a HAZMART. 
152.     Reference: Paragraph 5.18.3.9.6 - Is the performing activity 
expected to perform the ammunition surveillance, inspection, and 
classification of ammunition items in storage, that is normally conducted by 
Government Quality Assurance Specialist Ammunition Surveillance (QASAS)? 
This is a Government inherent function and can only be performed by trained 
Government personnel.  Is it the government's intent for the PA to perform 
this function under the direction of the QASAS? 
Response: Yes, it is the intent that ammo surveillance inspection and classification in storage will be done by the PA under the direction of the QASAS.
153.     Reference: Paragraph 5.20.1.19.5 - Please confirm the potential 
360,000 gallons of daily water usage. 
Response:  The requirement for the potential use of 360,000 gallons of daily water usage during periods of dry weather for the two HLZs is confirmed .
154.     Reference para 5.20.1.21.2.4, page 5.20-27.  Are all boilers 
currently certified or expected to be within certification by contract 
award? 
Response:  All boilers are currently certified. 
  
155.    Reference para 5.20.1.21.1.1, page 5.20-27.  Are any boilers 
currently in lay-up or deactivated?  If so, have they been layed up IAW TM 
5-650?  Are any deactivated or layed up boilers capable of being activated 
without major repair?  Please provide nomenclature of boilers in layup or 
deactivation. 
Response:  There are no boilers currently in lay-up or deactivated status. 
156.     Reference Section L-8 1.(a)(1)(iii)  In the oral presentation, the 
government is requesting Contractors address "identification of security 
risks among employees, to include subcontractor personnel and any plans for 
reducing potential security risk to the government."  Is this statement 
referring to physical security or industrial security? 
Response:  Both. 
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